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From: Lena Zepf

To: Dana Kieffer
Subject: Fwd: 442 Bruce Beach Road Stage 3 Recommendations Input
Date: February 7, 2024 8:44:51 AM

Good morning Dana,

| have forwarded SON's response. They have no concerns with the report and | will be submitting it to the
Ministry today. Have a great day.

All the best,

Lena

Lena Zepf, MA, P1033

Principal - Great Lakes Archaeology
891 27th St E, Owen Sound, ON N4K 6P6
(519) 496-9373

www.greatlakesarchaeology.ca

We recognize the rich historical and modern traditions of the many First Nations, Métis and
Inuit people who have contributed to the success and prosperity of Canada.

In particular, we acknowledge that we are on the traditional territories of the
Anishinabek Nation: the People of the Three Fires known as the Ojibwe, Odawa and
Pottawatomie Nations. We give thanks to the Saugeen First Nation, and the
Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation, known collectively as the Saugeen
Ojibway Nation, as the traditional keepers of this land.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SON Archaeology <archaeolo saugeenojibwaynation.ca>
Date: Tue, Feb 6, 2024 at 2:44 PM

Subject: Re: 442 Bruce Beach Road Stage 3 Recommendations Input
To: Lena Zepf <lenazepf(@greatlakesarchaeology.ca>

Hi again,
SON Archaeology has reviewed the report and we do not have any concerns with it.

Miigwetch,
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Natalie Kuipers
SON Archaeology Department
Resource & Infrastructure Department

)

10129 Hwy 6
Georgian Bluffs, ON
NOH 2T0

saugeenojibwaynation.ca

On Fri1, Feb 2, 2024 at 10:46 AM Lena Zepf <lenazepf(@greatlakesarchaeology.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Please find attached the RE and SD for the Stage 1-3 assessments of 442 Bruce Road 20. If you have
any comments or questions let me know at your earliest convenience. Have a great weekend!

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
Anishinabek Nation: the People of the Three Fires known as the Ojibwe, Odawa
and Pottawatomie Nations. We give thanks to the Saugeen First Nation, and the
Chippewas of Nawash Unceded First Nation, known collectively as the Saugeen
Ojibway Nation, as the traditional keepers of this land.
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On Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 3:30 PM SON Archaeology

<archaeology(@saugeenojibwaynation.ca> wrote:
Hi Lena,

SON Archaeology does not have concerns with the recommendations.
Miigwetch,

Natalie Kuipers
SON Archaeology Department
Resource & Infrastructure Department

10129 Hwy 6
Georgian Bluffs, ON
NOH 2T0

saugeenojibwaynation.ca

On Thu, Nov 23, 2023 at 12:29 PM Lena Zepf <lenazepf(@greatlakesarchaeology.ca>

wrote:
Hi there,

GLA has completed the Stage 3 excavations of BaHh-2 to BaHh-6, identified during the Stage 2
pedestrian survey of the property at 442 Bruce Beach Road. No formal tools, ceramics, diagnostics
or potential cultural features were identified at any of the five sites. Summaries of the sites are
found below:

BaHh-2 (Teeswater site) was identified during the previous Stage 2 survey near the bank of the
Teeswater River. The find consisted of a biface. The Stage 3 assessment consisted of the
excavation of 7 test units and recovered 3 lithic flake fragments.
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BaHh-3 (Site 2) was identified during the previous Stage 2 survey as an isolated flake fragment.
The Stage 3 assessment consisted of the excavation of 5 test units and recovered 1 additional
flake fragment.

BaHh-4 (Site 3) was identified during the previous Stage 2 survey as two flake fragments within
approximately 12 m of each other and near the bank of the Teeswater River. The Stage 3
assessment consisted of the excavation of 10 test units and recovered 3 lithic flake fragments.

BaHh-5 (Site 4) was identified during the previous Stage 2 survey as an isolated flake fragment.
The Stage 3 assessment consisted of the excavation of 5 test units and did not result in the
recovery of additional artifacts.

BaHh-6 (Site 5) was identified during the previous Stage 2 survey as an isolated flake fragment.
The Stage 3 assessment consisted of the excavation of 5 test units and did not result in the
recovery of additional artifacts.

When assessed via the Ministry Standards and Guidelines none of the sites have further CHVI as
they do not meet the criteria for additional archaeological assessment. It is recommended that the
sites do not require Stage 4 mitigation of development impacts. Does SON have any concerns
regarding these recommendations?

All the best,

Lena

Lena Zepf, MA, P1033

Principal - Great Lakes Archaeology
891 27th St E, Owen Sound, ON N4K 6P6
(519) 496-9373

www.greatlakesarchaeology.ca

We recognize the rich historical and modern traditions of the many First Nations, Métis
and Inuit people who have contributed to the success and prosperity of Canada.

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
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